
 

 
Our Ref:  DE21/04535 

 
 
 
Mr Blair Boyer MP 
Member for Wright 
 
By email:  wright@parliament.sa.gov.au 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Boyer 
 
RE Freedom of Information - Determination 
 
I refer to your Freedom of Information application which the Department for 
Education received on 1 March 2021, seeking access to: 
 

‘Documents showing project management costs contracted to Sensum 
Group for project management of 12 school site upgrades.’ 
 

The department has interpreted the ‘12 school site upgrades’ as referring to the 12 
initial projects included in the accelerated modular accommodation program, which 
Sensum has been contracted to program manage. 
 
Searches undertaken in relation to your request have identified one document. 
Sensum have been consulted with regard to release of the document. I have 
considered their submission and have determined to release the document in full as 
Document 1 attached. 
 
Please note, the figures listed in the table represent 100% of the project 
management fees for Sensum, for each of the 12 capital work projects. 
 
No costs have been levied for processing of your application as they are within the 
threshold prescribed by the Freedom of Information (Fees and Charges) Regulations 
2018, allowed for Members of Parliament. 
 
In accordance with the requirements of Premier and Cabinet Circular PC045, details 
of your FOI application, a copy of your notice of determination, schedule of 
documents and the documents to which you are given access, may be published in 
the agency’s disclosure log. A copy of PC045 can be found at 
http://.dpc.sa.gov.au/what-we-do/services-for-government/premier-and-cabinet-
circulars. If you disagree with publication, please advise the undersigned at 
education.foi@sa.gov.au within 30 days from the date of notice of determination. 
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Should you require further information, please contact Information Release on 
telephone 8226 3231 or email education.foi@sa.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Chrissie Argitis 
ACCREDITED FREEDOM OF INFORMATION OFFICER  
 
30 March 2021 
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Site  Sensum Fees 
 Verified from 

Recommendation for Award 

Aldinga Beach B-7 School $125,000 Yes
Ardtornish Primary School $137,500 Yes
Balaklava High School $94,524 Yes
Brighton Primary School $125,000 Yes
Clare High School $125,000 Yes
Eastern Fleurieu R-12 School $45,000 Yes
Elizabeth North Primary School $125,000 Yes
Greenwith Primary School $125,000 Yes
Kingston Community School $100,000 Yes
Mitcham Girls High School $125,000 Yes
Moonta Area School $91,532 Yes
Willunga High School $50,000 Yes
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